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Dike, Darlene

From: Felicity Taylar

Sent: 30 September 2013 0756

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Application Ref 2013:5302F

Follow Up Flag: Fallow up

Flag Status: Qrange

Re Planning Application Ref 2013/5302/P (proposed extension etc for La Sainte
Union School)

For the attention of R Tulloch
I wish to object to these proposals.

As a governor of another local school I am very much in favour of improving school
buildings to bring them up to date with modern educational needs, but we are in a
conservation area and any changes should be in keeping with this. Also there are a
number of schools in the area, which make it more important for the rights of residents
should be considered and respected.

My objections are as follows.

1. The proposal to hang TES walls with green and yellow aluminium panels is a glaring
example of why these proposals are inappropriate. The buildings are alreacky
undistinguished - why draw attention to them? The existing colour scheme should be
refained.

2. The extension to the existing buildings i too large for the site, and would overshadow
the houses on that side of Brookfield Park.

3.Trees are an important feature of the Dartmouth Park conservation area. To remove
trees from the site would make the building even more intrusive.

4. If the roof terrace is to overlook the houges and gardens on that side of the road, the
school will invade their privacy. There is no necessity for this intrusion into their private
life.

The architect's letter includes worthy aims for students, staff and visitors, but makes no
mention of the impact the changes will have on the quality of life of local residents and
the potential damage to the conservation area. There is room on the site for
improvements without damaging the local environment.

For all these reasons the application should be rejected or at the very least seriously
amended.

Felicity Taylor
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Dike, Darlene

From: maire mayne

Sent: 30 Septenber 2013 21:02

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Application: 2013/5302P

Follow Up Flag: Follcw Lp
Flag Status:  Orange

From

Ifaire Mavne

EE. FLANNING APPLICATION 2013/5302/F La Samte Union School

To whorm it may concern,

Iwas disturbed and shocked to hear about the proposed planning application for La Sante Union
School for the following reasons

1. The plans were made without consulting us, their neighbours, despite the fact it is us who will
actually have to look at the school and deal with any changes that occur. The Architects who have
proposed the changes and in fact the pupils and teachers themselves will not have to look at the
school building day and night as wehave to. We were informed after the plans were made and
submitted and locking at thern there is nothing to suggest that they have tried to makes the building
enviromentally friendly or blend with the local landscape or architecture The building as it stands is
an eyesore. The proposed changes to the current building and the new cne which include shiny green
and yellow alummium tiles suggest the creation of an even brighter and even more garish eyesore
rather than something that would beautify the current building and help it blend in more with its
envirorment

Iwould like the council planners to ensure that the plans are changed to make sure that any building
will be aesthetic and i keepng with the ethos and beauty of this conservation area.

2. Lam very SHOCEED to hear that an educational establishment is even be considering using
building materials that contam ATUMINTURM. It 1s well known that the mmnmng of Alurminium 1s
extremnely texic and that it poisons and destroys the land where 1t 1s mined and has also destroyed the
culture and livelihood of many indigencus peoples. See below for links to one regions battle to fight
to save their land from aluminium mining and cther links . As far as Tunderstand Camden is a
GREEN BOROUGH committed to helping the enviroment. T would like to know on what grounds
they would ever give permission for the use of

enviromentally unfriendly building materials. I would like the council to ensure that the prop osed
building is designed to be ecologically sound and as far as possible keep as much green space and
trees as they can to ensure good air quality and space for wild life

4. There 1s nothing in the plans to indicate that the school 15 concerned about enviromental issues or
the imnpact on ustheir neighbours. Are they going to plant and care for more trees and shrubs to
ensure that we dont have to look at or be overlocked by the school and to give their own own
students a beautiful enviroment to study m. Its well known now that enviroment affects learning,
Does this school not care about our envircrnent. We live in areally beautiful area please council
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planners will you help the school to take care of it and thus teach the future generations who are in
therr careto dothe same

5. There has been nothing in the planning to ensure that the building works will be done with care
and concern to keep noise and dust to a minumum. Please could you ensure that this 1s a condition of
any any planning being given.

6. Why do they need a roof terrace. I do not want to be everlooked by people on a roof terrace

I trust that you will do your job to make sure that you ensure that any planning permission that 1s
granted will take care of our enviroment. I see noreasen why an extension cannot be buult that we
the neighbourhood could be happy to live with

Dartrnouth Park has its own ‘Transition Town Group' concerned with our enviroment. It would be
good 1f they were also consulted.

I look forward to hearng from you

T ours truly

Marre Mayne

Mining company Vedanta hield its AGM at the Marriclf Grosvenor Square Hofelin
London. A number of profesters were present demonsirating against Vadanta's plans
fo excavate sacred lands in the Indian stafe of Odisha (AKA Crissa) .

Protesters demanstrated outside of a British mining company's AGM in Marriott Grosvenor Square Hotel
this afternoon

'Foil Vedanta' were demonstrating as part of 2 movement across the state of Cdisha, India to stop
Vedanta's mining operations at the sacred Niyamgiri hills.

"Wedanta out of London” and "Wedanta off the stock exchange” were some of the slogans chanted during
the two-hour protest. The demonstration was carried out peacefully for the most part however there were
some exchanges between police and several protesters wha tried to encroach upon the hotel with an
inflated object

The protest was part of a concerted effart over the last number of years to remove Yedanta from Odisha
inIndia aswell as several other countries

So far the effort has succeeded with Vedanta announcing core profits to have fallen by 23 per cent in the
previous quarter due to the delays to its operations in India

Armnesty International's Economic Relations Programme Director, Peter Frankental reacted to the mining
company's struggle in India saying, "the chickens are coming home to roost for Vedanta."

"Sharehalders at Vedanta's AGM should now ask serious guestions as to why the company confinued to
pursue the project despite evidence of the harm it would cause to indigenous people,” Franketal said

Individual dermonstrators said that they hoped their protest would inform shareholders in Vedanta as well
as the public what damage is being done by the mining company in the regions it conducts its
operations
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The links to the Mivamgiri Bausite mining project.

Hews 10 new results for hauxite

Eate of Mivamgiri bauxite mining project sealed

Business Standard

The bauxite mining in Mivarmgiriis crucial for raw material security of Vednata Aluminiom (VAL
which has built a one million tonne alumina refinery at Lanjigarh ..

See all stories on this tapic »

Bauxite Resources Limited (ASX BAL Chairman to Retire

ITHews

Bauxite Resources Limited Chairman Barry Carbon AM announces that he will retire fram all
positions with the Company (ASHBAL) effective 9 August 2013,

See all stories on thistopic »

Moranda employees switch hauxite for lowve

Jamaica Gleaner

THIRTY EMPLOYEES of Noranda Bauxite Partners Jamaica in Discovery Bay, St Ann, ditched their
duties for two days recently to concentrate on helping less ..

Siee all stories on this topic »

Clear stand on hauxite mining'

Times of India

WISAKHAPATMAM: Even before the police could breathe a sigh of relief on the peaceful conduct of
panchayat polls in the district, the CPI (Maoists) threw a fresh ..

See all stories on this tapic »

Tribal community set to hlock Vedanta bauxite project

Moneycontrol.cam

Failure to source bauxite from within the state might force the London-listed company to reconsider
it 1-million-tonne-per-year plant, which has already been ...

See all stories on thistapic »

Odisha trihals set to block Yedanta bauxite project

Firstpost

BHUBANESWAR, India/NEVY DELHI (Reuters) - Yedanta Resources Ple's (VED L) plans to
minebauxite to feed its alumina refinery in Odisha have suffered a ..

See all stories on this topic »

Bauxite Resources chairman to refire

Bauxite Resources Limited chairman Mr Barry Carbon AM announced that he will retire from all
positions with the Company effective August 9th 2013

Siee all stories on thistopic »

QOdisha fribal community cetto block Vedanta bauxite project

Firstpost

L) plans to mine bauxite to feed its alumina refinery in Odisha have suffered a blow after a majority
of local residents voted against mining around the hills they ...

See all stories on thistopic »
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